SHENANGO TOWNSHIP, LAWRENCE COUNTY

Board of Supervisors Meeting 1000 Willowbrook Road, New Castle, PA 16101

Thursday, February 8, 2024, Meeting No. 2 of 2024 Present: ☐ Frank R. Augustine, Chairman ☐ Darrin Cwynar, Police Chief ☐ Brandon M. Rishel, Supervisor ☐ Chief David Rishel, Fire Chief ☐ Joseph M. Pascoe, Supervisor ☐ Justin Data, Planning ☐ Brittany McGuire, Assistant Secretary ☐ Bob Milnes, Public Works ☐ Albert Burick, Township Manager ☐ Louis Perrotta, Solicitor I. **CALL MEETING TO ORDER:** II. **SWEARING IN:** III. MINUTES OF MEETING: Minutes of January 2, 2024, Regular Monthly Meeting. ☐ 2nd by ☐ Motion by IV. **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:** Police Department/Public Safety - Chief Cwynar Fire Department/Public Safety - Chief Rishel Planning/Code Enforcement – Mr. Data Public Works - Mr. Milnes Manager's Report – Mr. Burick V. **PUBLIC RELATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS:** Easter Egg Hunt

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Spring Clean-up

Lawrence County Tax Outreach

VII. ACTION ITEMS:

	e General Fund Expens 2 nd by	
	e Payroll Fund Expense	
	e Fire Tax Fund Expens	
	e Capital Fund Expense	
Public Works labore	r at the pay rate prescril	to the position of temporary temporary to the Teamsters Contract. Board Discussion?
EXECUTIVE SESSIO	N	E
Public Wo <mark>r</mark> ks la <mark>b</mark> ore	r at the pay rate prescril	to the position of temporary the Teamsters Contract. Board Discussion?
laborer at the pay ra	ite prescribed by the Tea	to the permanent Public Works amsters Contract. Board Discussion?
Motion to	the advertisement of 2	
Bituminous Asphalt	Project.	ne 2024 Shenango Township
☐ Motion by	2 nd by	Board Discussion?
Coat Project.		ne 2024 Shenango Township Seal
Motion to	the advertisement of tl	Board Discussion? □ 2024 Shenango Township
Liquid Road Project. ☐ Motion by		Board Discussion?

	Motion to	the advertisement for the hi	iring of summer help
	positions beginning	in May 2024.	
	☐ Motion by	2 nd by	☐ Board Discussion?
	Road from the repo		
	\square Motion by	2 nd by	\Box Board Discussion?
	playground at the S	the advertisement for bids f henango Community Park.	
	☐ Motion by	2 nd by	☐ Board Discussion?
	to Woodland Hills D	for Graziani Construction to rive at a cost of \$7,950.00. 2 nd by	
	Bid Opening	BAGOLOW	
	Direct Miles	for the sale of Chevrolet Imp	
	☐ Motion by	2 nd by	Board Discussion?
VIII.	Motion <mark>to</mark> Infrastru <mark>c</mark> ture Tax	_ Resolution #14 of 2024 – Th Increase. □ 2 nd by	E.
	Transportation Gr 2024.	_ Resolution #15 of 2024 – La ant – Shenango Township Bito □ 2 nd by	
	Motion to Transportation Gr	_ Resolution #16 of 2024 – La ant – Shenango Township Sea □ 2 nd by	al Coat Project of 2024.
	Motion to to Fire Warden.	_ Resolution #17 of 2024 – M	organ Hill recommendation
	\square Motion by	2 nd by	Board Discussion?
	Motion to Beautiful Mini Gra	_ Resolution #18 of 2024 – PA	A 250 Keep Pennsylvania
			\square Board Discussion?

IX.	ORDINANCES:
	Motion to Ordinance #2 of 2024 – South New Castle Borough Liquidation of assets. □ Motion by □ 2 nd by □ Board Discussion?
х.	SALDO: Motion to Final Plan Lot Consolidation for John E. & Paula J Pflugh Motion by Dand Discussion?
XI.	DISCUSSION:
	Old Butler Road Realignment Project
	Shenango Commons
XII.	COORESPONDENCE:
	RALC Side Yard Program
XIII.	ADJOURNMENT: CE COUNTRIBUTE CONTRIBUTE CONTRIBUTE